Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 28 July 2020 9:32 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: Fw: ED2626B OD-AXA FINALISATION

Attachments: ED2626B SUPPLIER INV.pdf; ED2626B_AFTER ADJUST.pdf;, P8197627.jpg; P8197628.jpg;
P8197629.jpg

$1279.12 B4 excess confirmed.

From: survey@kkimhin.com.sg <survey@kkimhin.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 27 July 2020 3:53 PM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Simon' <simon@kkimhin.com.sg>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Subject: ED2626B OD-AXA FINALISATION

Hi Kenneth,

Enclosed your attention.
P/P=5$1,279.12

Please confirm.

Thank you.

Regards,
Meng Huat
K.Kim Hin Auto

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 24 July 2020 9:46 AM

To: Simon <simon@kkimhin.com.sg>

Cc: Survey KKH <survey@kkimhin.com.sg>

Subject: RE: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF ED 2626B FOR FINALISE

Dear Simon,
Any updates?

Kindly send us the ED 2626B (AXA-OD) final bill for finalise.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim

related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.
Thanks & Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms)
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 8 July 2020 12:59 PM

To: Simon <simon@kkimhin.com.sg>

Cc: Survey KKH <survey@kkimhin.com.sg>

Subject: RE: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLES FOR FINALISE
Importance: High

Dear Simon,

Can assist to solve this case for finalisation as AXA officer keep asking the status of this case. | don’t have any excuse
already.

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

Sent: Friday, 26 June 2020 3:49 PM

To: Simon <simon@kkimhin.com.sg>

Cc: Survey KKH <survey@kkimhin.com.sg>

Subject: RE: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLES FOR FINALISE
Importance: High

Dear Sir/Madam,
Re-send.
Dear Sir/Madam,,
Kindly assist to check the status of vehicles as below:
1. ED 2626B (AXA-OD) DOA: 03/06/2019

If done of repair, kindly send us the final bill for finalise.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 5 June 2020 11:46 AM

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

Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 11:48 AM

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
2. SDK6776A (MSIG-OD) DOA: 30/05/2019

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

From: Simon <simon@kkimhin.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 13 December 2019 2:17 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Survey KKH <survey@kkimhin.com.sg>

Subject: Re: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLES FOR FINALISE

SV 4206M

Regards

Meng Huat

64527018

K. Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)




Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 9:26 AM
To: Simon ; survey@kkimhin.com.sg
Subject: KINDLY ADVISE THE STATUS OF VEHICLES FOR FINALISE

Dear Sir/Madam,,

Kindly assist to check the status of vehicles as below:

1. SFZ 4796C (MSIG-OD) DOA: 27/04/2019
2. ED 2626B (AXA-OD) DOA: 03/06/2019
3. SDK6776A (MSIG-OD) DOA: 30/05/2019
4. SJV 4206M (FCI-TP) DOA: 24/08/2019

If done of repair, kindly send us the final bill for finalise.

Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



